OHIO TURNPIKE AND
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION
682 Prospect Street
Berea, Ohio 44017
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
TO PERFORM PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

PROJECT NO. 71-16-08
Ref: Rehabilitation of US Route 42 Bridge (Pearl Road) over the Ohio Turnpike at
Milepost 161.1 in Cuyahoga County, Ohio

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Issue Date to Selected Interested Firms: June 14, 2016
Inquiry End Date: 5:00 P.M. (Eastern), June 28, 2016

Proposals from Selected Interested Firms to be received no later than:
5:00 P.M. (Eastern), July 6, 2016

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00PM ON JUNE 23, 2016
-AND-
MODIFICATION TO PART IV.
PROPOSED SCHEDULE SUBMISSION

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission on June 24, 2016. Issuance authorized by
Anthony D. Yacobucci, Chief Engineer, and Mark R. Musson, Director of Contract Administration.
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Anthony D. Yacobucci Date Mark R. Musson Date




71-16-08
Addendum No. 1

Q#1 PartIV. Proposal Requirements, 7. Proposed Schedule (page 9) states, “provide a bar
chart schedule... assuming the Commission annually assigns approximately forty
structures to the respondent on July 1 and each anniversary thereafter over a four
year period.” We are assuming this language regarding forty structures and a July 1
start does not apply, correct? Is there an anticipated project start date at this time?

A#1  Correct. With this Addendum No. 1, the subpart 7 of PART 1V is modified, restated and
incorporated by reference into the RFP as follows:

7. Proposed Schedule: Provide a bar chart schedule indicating the ewnnved
completion dates of the tasks descrzbed in the Firm’s T echnzcal Approach assumzng
the Commission anny nden
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authorization to proceed with Phase 1A on September 1, 2016 and the completion
of approved plans and specifications for bidding occurs no later than September 1,
2017.”

Q#2 Can you please clarify the schedule for the project? Item 7 — Proposed Schedule
seems to apply to a different project. When is construction anticipated?

A#2  See the response to Q#1. Construction for this project is anticipated to take place in 2018.

Respondents Acknowledgment of
Addendum No. 1 to Project 71-16-08:

(Firm Name)

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

Date:




